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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Thursday, May 10, 2012 2:53 PM

To: Pamela H. Page

Cc: Brenda Merritt; Robert Graves

Subject: RE: Return to Source Confidential DN 00308-12 - Dkt 110309-El

Thank you for the confirmation.
Per this e-mail, confidential DN 00308-12 will remain at the Commission, retracting
staff’s directive in DN 02942-12 to return to source this document.

Marguerite H. MclLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Pamela H. Page

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 2:47 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Return to Source Confidential DN 00308-12 - Dkt 110309-EIL

Marguerite, This will need to be a part of the appeal record being forwarded to the Court, and not returned
to the source at this time. Thanks, Pam.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 9:49 AM

To: Pamela H. Page

Cc: Brenda Merritt; Robert Graves

Subject: Return to Source Confidential DN 00308-12 - Dkt 110309-EI

Pamela,

On the confidential documents report for April from RAD/Merritt, there is a
directive to return to source confidential DN 00308-12 in Docket 110307-El (see
attachment to e-mail).

Docket 110309-El is on appeal.

Will this confidential document need to be part of the appeal record being forwarded
to the court, or can this confidential document be returned to the source as directed?

Thanks.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission

Oftice of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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5/10/2012




